
From: Eborn, Maddison <meborn@craftonhills.edu>  
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2026 8:16 AM 
To: CHC Campus <chccampus@sbccd.cc.ca.us> 
Subject: Crafton Hills College Events calendar for February 23 - March 1 

 

 

 

Crafton Hills College Events 
 

Monday, February 23, 2026 

 

 

In the Everyday: Gordon Parks 

Ongoing through Monday, March 9  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Learning Resource Center 208 

 

In The Everyday: Gordon Parks 
February 2 - March 2, 2026 

This exhibition introduces early works of Gordon Parks from the Office 
of War Information collection. In the early 1940s, Parks joined the Office 
of War Information (OWI), a government agency created during World 
War II to document American life… 

 

 

 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026723


 

Run for Student Senate: Application Period 

Ongoing through Friday, February 27  

Location:  forms.gle…  

 

Run for Student Senate! 

Have ideas, untapped leadership potential, or just want to get involved? 
Make your voice heard and help shape campus life—run for 2026/2027 
Student Senate! 

Elected Positions: https://forms.gle/taLa6Vdg35t4e7E58 
Appointed Positions: https://forms.gle/HQRsLwZavRpEWQha7 

Apply:… 
 

 

 

 

College Corps, First Day to Apply 

All Day  

Location:  sbccd.edu…  

 

College Corps, First Day to Apply 
Make a Difference. Build Your Skills. Earn Money. 

Why Join College Corps? 

• paid stipends  

• hands-on experience  

• professional networks  

• real, measurable impact  

• pride, accomplishment  

• new relationships  

• up to $10,000  

• real-world job experience  

• training, networking, and… 
 

 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196743455
https://forms.gle/taLa6Vdg35t4e7E58
https://forms.gle/taLa6Vdg35t4e7E58
https://forms.gle/HQRsLwZavRpEWQha7
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d197278304
https://sbccd.edu/college-corps/index.php


 

 

Library Research Skills 

6 – 7pm  

Location:  cccconfer.zoom.us…  

 

Not sure where and how to start your research? During this workshop, 
we’ll walk you through how to find and access Library articles, ebooks 
and streaming videos. Workshops are 60 minutes and will be 
held online in the Library Zoom Room.  

Library Workshops 

Struggling with research for your classes?… 
 

 

Tuesday, February 24, 2026 

 

 

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

 

 

 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196172263
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96558927081
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

10 – 11am  

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
 

 

 

 

How to Write an Abstract Workshop 

12 – 1pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, West Complex (WEST) 214 

 
How to Write an Abstract Workshop 

In-Person: 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196743455
https://forms.gle/taLa6Vdg35t4e7E58
https://forms.gle/taLa6Vdg35t4e7E58
https://forms.gle/HQRsLwZavRpEWQha7
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026557
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96558927081
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196314955


• Tue, February 24  

• at 12pm  

• in the Honors Lounge 

Online:  

• Wed, February 25  

• at 5pm  

• Zoom Meeting Link: https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/j/7440981777  

• Zoom Meeting ID: 744 098 1777 

 
jcannon@craftonhills.edu 
craftonhills.edu/honors  

 

 

 

 

MCC Celebrates Lunar New Year 

12 – 1pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Event Center 

 

MCC Celebrates Lunar New Year 

Join the Multicultural Center as we ring in the Lunar New Year with 
vibrant traditions, great company, and plenty of good fortune. Snacks 
available while supplies last. 

        Date: Tuesday, February 24 

         Time: 12:00 PM 

      Location: Barbara L. Smith Event Center  

RSVP Here: … 
 

 

 

https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/j/7440981777
mailto:jcannon@craftonhills.edu
http://craftonhills.edu/honors
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d194721485
https://esars.sbccd.org/C_StudentLifeEvents/eSARS.asp?WCI=Init&WCE=Settings


 

Gordon Parks Exhibit Talk 

12 – 1pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Crafton Library 

 

Gordon Parks Exhibit Talk 
Tuesday, February 24, 2026 
12:00 pm in the Library  

Exhibit: 
In The Everyday: Gordon Parks 
January 27 - March 2, 2026 

This exhibition introduces early works of Gordon Parks from the Office 
of War Information collection. In the early 1940s, Parks joined the Office 
of War… 

 

 

 

 

2026-2027 Financial Aid FAFSA & CADAA Workshops 

12:30 – 1:30pm  

Location:  
Crafton Hills College, Crafton Center 125 (Financial Aid Lab 
Room) 

 

Crafton Hills College invites students to attend FAFSA & CADAA 
application assistance workshops for the 2025–2026 and 2026–2027 
financial aid years. 

These workshops are designed to help you complete your financial aid 
applications with support from knowledgeable staff. 

Workshop Details: 

        Tuesdays &… 
 

 

 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196175836
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195558929


 

Job Search Strategies 

1 – 2pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Student Support Building 

 

February Career Events 

Lunch & Learn: Cultivate and Grow 
Wednesday 2/4 | 12pm–1pm | CCR 155 

Lunch & Learn: Cultivate and Grow 
Thursday 2/5 | 12pm–1pm | CCR 155 

Love Your Resume 
Tuesday 2/10 | 1pm–2pm | MCC 

Me & My Major: 10 Tips to Decide 
Tuesday 2/10 | 4pm–5pm | CCR 219 

Lunch & Learn: Love Letter to Self &… 
 

 

 

 

Men’s Mental Health Support Group 

2 – 3pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Student Support Building 

 

Men’s Mental Health Support Group 
A Space for Men to Talk, Cope, and Grow 

Break the stigma—start the conversation. Join our six-week, open 
support group designed for male-identifying students who want a 
supportive space to connect, reflect, and grow. 

        When: Tuesdays, 2:00–3:00 PM 

      Where: SSB 101 

🗓… 
 

 

 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196382881
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d194786443


 

Dual Enrollment Open Hours 

4 – 5pm  

Location:  sbccd-edu.zoom.us…  

 

Dual Enrollment Open Hours 

February 3rd - May 5th 
Tuesdays, 4pm-5pm on Zoom 

Topics include: 

• the Dual Enrollment process  

• applying to the college  

• submitting the Dual Enrollment request form  

• answering any questions 

Join on Zoom: https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/j/88912689329  

Questions? Contact Ali Raventos at … 
 

 

Wednesday, February 25, 2026 

 

 

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

 

 

 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196263099
https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/j/88912689329
https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/j/88912689329
mailto:araventos@craftonhills.edu
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
 

 

 

 

Stupendous Study Skills: Online Tutoring Center Workshop 

9 – 9:45am  

Location:  craftonhills.craniumcafe.com…  

 

Learn about different study skills and tools, so you can better prepare 
for your test and recover afterwards. This workshop will use a Prezi 
presentation and other resources. Note that this workshop takes place 
online through the use of Cranium Café. After you register, you will 
receive an email con… 

 

 

 

 

Lunch & Learn: Non-Traditional Students for Transfer 

12 – 1pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Crafton Center 155 

 

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
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196395611
https://craftonhills.craniumcafe.com/apdavis5/classroom?m=8969o
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196383029


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
 

 

 

 

Anxiety Workshop 

1 – 2pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Student Support Building 

 

Anxiety Workshop 
Take charge of your mental well-being 

Make your mental health a priority with our services and resources. 
Explore the tools and support essential for you to flourish and maintain 
a balanced lifestyle. 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195558930
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196306069


Date: Wednesday, February 25 
Time: 1:00–2:00 PM 
Location: SSB 101 

Anxiety Workshop… 
 

 

 

 

Interviewing Tips 

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

5 – 6pm  

Location:  sbccd-edu.zoom.us…  

 

How to Write an Abstract Workshop 

In-Person: 

• Tue, February 24  

• at 12pm  

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196383077
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196314956
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

 

 

Thursday, February 26, 2026 

 

 

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
 

 

 

 

Closing Celebration, part of Black History Month 

12 – 2pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Roadrunner Cafe 

 

Crafton Hills College Black History Month Events 
A Century of Black History Commemorations 

Join us throughout February as we celebrate Black History Month with a 
series of engaging, inspiring, and community-centered events. 

        February 3 
Opening Ceremony & Kickoff Reception 
Roadrunner Café | 12–2pm 

       … 
 

 

 

 

Zotero: Citation Generator & Research Organizer 

1 – 2:30pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, West Complex (WEST) 214 

 

Zotero is a free research tool that assists students in gathering, 
organizing, and citing sources. This is a hands-on workshop where 
attendees will set-up an account and learn how to incorporate Zotero 
into their research process. 

In-person workshops will be held in the Honors Lounge (WEST 214).… 
 

 

 

https://forms.gle/taLa6Vdg35t4e7E58
https://forms.gle/HQRsLwZavRpEWQha7
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d194400812
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026655


 

Lawyers in the Library 

3 – 6pm  

Location:  LRC-206 

 

LAWYERS IN THE LIBRARY 

Crafton Hills College 
Inland Counties Legal Services 

Thanks to support of our friends at Inland Counties Legal Services 
(ICLS) we’ll be offering free legal advice on a range of issues. 

WHEN & WHERE 

• Third Thursday of every month  

• 3pm – 6pm  

• LRC-206 

SPRING SEMESTER DATES:  

• Thursday,… 
 

 

 

 

Effectively Evaluating Resources: Tutoring Center Workshop 

4 – 4:45pm  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Learning Resource Center 137 

 

Learn how and where to find and evaluate resources for essays. Please 
note that this workshop takes place in the CHC Tutoring Center in LRC- 
137. 

CHC Tutoring Center – February Workshops 

Note the date, time, and location of the workshop. 
Most workshops take place in the Tutoring Center (LRC-137) or… 

 

 

Friday, February 27, 2026 

 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196611054
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196395659


 

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
 

 

Saturday, February 28, 2026 

 

 

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

 

 

 

Graduation apps due to Admissions & Records 

All Day  
 

 

 

Let's Go Hiking  New! 

8:30 – 10:30am  

Location:  Crafton Hills College, Off Campus 

 

Let's Go Hiking 
Let’s set foot on the hiking trail and discover the hidden beauty around 
every bend 

Saturday, February 28, 2026 
Registration: 8:30am 
Hike Begins: 9:00am 

38 Special of Highway #38 & Bryant 
Entrance through the Subdivision 
Parking available 

Directions to Highway 38: 
Go to Google Maps and type… 

 

 

 

https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d187919119
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d197641718

